
From: Kristy Rusher
To: Jordan Williams
Cc: lgoima
Subject: RE: Lgoima request
Date: Wednesday, 11 October 2017 11:28:23 a.m.

Hi Jordan,
 
Thank you for your advice.  Regards, Kristy.
 

From: Jordan Williams [mailto:Jordan@taxpayers.org.nz] 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 October 2017 9:05 a.m.
To: Kristy Rusher
Subject: Re: Lgoima request
 
Dear Kristy,
 
We hereby withdraw the information request referred to in your email below.
 
Regards
 
Jordan Williams
Executive Director  |  New Zealand Taxpayers' Union  |  Auckland Ratepayers’ Alliance
DDI +64 4 282 0301  |  Mob +64 21 762 542  |  Email Jordan@taxpayers.org.nz
 
New Zealand Taxpayers’ Union Inc.  |  Main +64 4 282 0300  |  Level 4, 117 Lambton Quay, Wellington  | PO
Box 10518, The Terrace, Wellington  |  www.taxpayers.org.nz
Auckland Ratepayers’ Alliance Ltd.  |  Main +64 9 281 5172  |  PO Box 133099, Eastridge, Auckland  |
 www.ratepayers.nz
 
We are 100% funded by people like you.  If you like what we do, join the Taxpayers’ Union or the Auckland
Ratepayers' Alliance.
 

From: Kristy Rusher <Kristy.Rusher@dcc.govt.nz>
Date: Tuesday, 10 October 2017 at 5:08 AM
To: Jordan Williams <Jordan@taxpayers.org.nz>
Subject: Lgoima request
 
Hi Jordan

The Council has now concluded consulting with the lawyers for Mr Cull and is now
compiling the information requested. We expect to be in a position to provide the
information to you at the end of the week.

Regards,
Kristy

Sent from my iPhone

If this message is not intended for you please delete it and notify us immediately; you are warned that any further use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..
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